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This amendment contains three sections:  
 


Section I contains revisions (adds/changes/deletions) to the solicitation requirements.  
 


Section II contains revisions (adds/changes/deletions) to the solicitation, Amendment 
1, Attachment 1, Statement of Work (SOW) requirements. 


 
Section III provides answers to questions which were submitted in reference to the 
pre-proposal questions. 


 
NOTE: The answers in Section III are provided for clarification purposes only and do 
not change the solicitation requirements. In the event of any discrepancy between the 
answers provided in Section III and the solicitation documents, the solicitation 
documents will take precedence. 
 


 
Solicitation SPE300-18-R-0024 is hereby amended as follows:  


Amendment 0005 to Solicitation SPE300-18-R-0024: 


Section 1 – Solicitation Revisions 


The following revisions are incorporated: 


1. Page 3, 3rd paragraph, “(IDIC)” is deleted and replaced with “(IDIQ)”. 
2. Page3, 3rd paragraph, last sentence, “All prices will be firm fixed with an Economic 


Price Adjustment (EPA) for 5 years” is deleted and replaced with “All prices will be 
fixed with an Economic Price Adjustment (EPA) for 5 years”. 


3. Page 16, Clause 52.211-16 – Variation in Quantity (APR 1984) is deleted in its 
entirety.  


Section II - Amendment 1, Attachment 1, Statement of Work (SOW) Revisions 


The following revisions are incorporated: 


1. Page 85, Lines 6 and 7, “Electronic CAP, or eCAP” means an electronic version of the CAP 
that the offeror can complete online. The web address and instructions for completing the 
eCAP are provided in the solicitation”, is deleted from the SOW. 


2. Page 98, #4. LIST OF ATTACHEMENTS: All references to ATTACHMENT 3 as the 
FPCON are hereby revised to reflect that ATTACHMENT 3 is the JOINT 
SUBSISTENCE POLICY BOARD (JSPB) DOD MENU STANDARDS.  Similarly, 
all references to ATTACHMENT 4 as the JOINT SUBSISTENCE POLICY 
BOARD (JSPB) DOD MENU STANDARDS are hereby revised to reflect that 
ATTACHMENT 4 is the FPCON. 


3. Page 102, Section B - Past Performance, 2nd paragraph, 3rd line, “SuppSubsistence” is 
deleted and replaced with “Support Subsistence”.  
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4. Page 106,  B. Organizational Efforts, 5th paragraph, the sentence stating “The 
Government will evaluate the participation levels in terms of the percentages and 
dollar values for the base period and each option period.” is deleted and replaced 
with “The Government will evaluate the participation levels in terms of the 
percentages and dollar values for each Tier period.”. 


5. Page 106, under I. Market Basket Proposal, “A. Offeror’s proposed pricing shall be 
as follows:” is deleted and replaced with “For purposes of submitting a proposal, 
offeror’s pricing shall be as follows:” 


6. Page 113, “AB. TIER 1 AGGREGATE DISTRIBUTION PRICE TOTAL – (DLA 
Troop Support Formula) This is the total amount for the quantity in the Tier 1 
period multiplied by the offered base distribution price for each item in the market 
basket” is deleted and replaced with “AB. TIER 1 AGGREGATEDISTRIBUTION 
PRICE TOTAL – (DLA Troop Support Formula) This is the total amount for the 
quantity in the Tier 1 period multiplied by the Tier 1 distribution price for each 
item in the market basket”.   


7. Page 113, “AC. TIER 2 AGGREGATE DISTRIBUTION PRICE TOTAL – (DLA 
Troop Support Formula) This is the total amount for the quantity in the Tier 2 
period multiplied by the offered base distribution price for each item in the market 
basket” is deleted and replaced with “AC. TIER 2 AGGREGATE DISTRIBUTION 
PRICE TOTAL – (DLA Troop Support Formula) This is the total amount for the 
quantity in the Tier 2 period multiplied by the Tier 2 distribution price for each 
item in the market basket”.   


8. Page 113, “AD. TIER 3 AGGREGATE DISTRIBUTION PRICE TOTAL – (DLA 
Troop Support Formula) This is the total amount for the quantity in the Tier 3 
period multiplied by the offered base distribution price for each item in the market 
basket” is deleted and replaced with “AD. TIER 3 AGGREGATE DISTRIBUTION 
PRICE TOTAL – (DLA Troop Support Formula) This is the total amount for the 
quantity in the Tier 3 period multiplied by the Tier 3 distribution price for each 
item in the market basket”.   


9. Page 118, Section B - Past Performance, chart, “Total Estimated Dollar Value” is 
deleted and replaced with “Annual Estimated Dollar Value”. 


 


Section III – Pre-Proposal Questions Q&A 


Questions and answers are identified as follows.   


All DLA Troop Support responses are identified in bold. 


Question 1.  Reference is made to non-DOD customers in Seattle, Washington and surrounding 
areas – what types of customers would these be?  


DLA Troop Support Response: There are currently no non-DOD Customers being 
serviced under this contract.  However, an example of other Federally funded 
customer is the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 
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Question 2. What does DLA consider “statistically significant” sample? 


DLA Troop Support Response:  A statistically significant sample will depend on the 
number of orders.  It will vary by contract. 


Question 3. How does DLA project their savings based on rebates/discounts/deviations? 


DLA Troop Support Response:  For the purposes of evaluation, savings will not be 
projected.  Proposed pricing will be evaluated in accordance with the price 
evaluation scheme described in the solicitation.   


Question 4.  If the rebates are not deducted from the Market Basket submission, isn’t the true 
government cost not being reflected in the aggregate? 


DLA Troop Support Response:  The Market Basket and price evaluation 
methodology serves as a reasonable basis to evaluate competing proposals against 
one another.  Upon contract award, the contract price will be the unit price less 
government rebates and discounts. 


Question 5.  Will DLA be providing more information in regards to customer deliveries i.e.: 
cases per stop, etc.? 


DLA Troop Support Response: The Government does not intend to provide that 
additional information.  Offerors are reminded that this solicitation is for an 
indefinite delivery, indefinite quantity type contract with no commitment or 
guarantee of sales beyond the amount listed as the guaranteed minimum value.  
Offerors are further reminded that the guaranteed minimum value can be satisfied 
through any combination of orders from any combination of customers.   


Question 6.  Although this solicitation is primarily for Land customers the contractor is obligated 
to accommodate possible Navy Ships orders as outlined on Page 4. Because the Navy Ships 
requirements are more rigorous than the Land customer requirements, distribution prices will 
need to be adjusted. In effect, Land customers’ distribution prices won’t be as low as they 
normally would (i.e. without the Ships tied to the contract). What is the rationale for combining 
Land and Navy on the same contract? 
 


DLA Troop Support Response:  Requirements for Navy Ships that may require 
service at a ports covered by this solicitation are within the scope of this 
procurement.  Offerors should price proposals accordingly.   


  
Question 7.  “THE OFFEROR SHOULD PROVIDE THEIR BEST OFFER UP FRONT IN 
THE EVENT THAT THE GOVERNMENT MAKES AN AWARD BASED ON THE INITIAL 
OFFER.THE CONTRACTING OFFICER MAY USE AN ON-LINE REVERSE AUCTION AS A 
MEANS OF CONDUCTING PRICE DISCUSSIONS UNDER SOLICITATION SPE300-18-R-
0024.”  If offerors are urged to submit their best offer up front, why the need for a possible 
Reverse Auction? 
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DLA Troop Support Response:  The Government intends to evaluate offers and 
award a contract without discussions, however, the Government reserves the right 
to conduct discussions if determined by the Contracting Officer to be necessary.  If 
discussions are conducted, Reverse Auction is one of the many tools that the 
government may utilize during negotiations.  


Question 8.  “(1) Contract unit prices covered by this contract do not include allowances for 
any portion of the contingency covered by this EPA language;” Please explain what the 
underlined section means. 
 


DLA Troop Support Response:  Offerors should not include contingencies in their 
pricing based on changes in the market place that will be accounted for in the price 
adjustments contemplated by the EPA language found on page 22 of the solicitation. 


  


Question 9.  “There will be a start-up/implementation period of up to 120 days (included in the 
Tier 1 period) which begins immediately after award and ends as the first order is placed.” 
Current solicitations for contracts valued at considerably more volume and spend have start-up 
periods of only 90 days. Why is the start-up period for this lower value acquisition set at 120 
days? 
 


DLA Troop Support Response:  The requirements for each acquisition may vary 
based on need.  The 120 day implementation period is to ensure there is sufficient 
time to properly implement the new award. 


  


Question 10.  “Specific Military installations may require trucks to be sealed after each 
delivery stop.” Does this mean that for multiple deliveries on base the military liaison is required 
to affix a seal after each on-base delivery? Does this mean that the driver needs to provide serial 
numbered seals that correlate to subsequent deliveries/invoices? If the Military installation 
decides to require these measures on its secure base, who from the installation will provide 
training, guidance and onsite management to ensure verification and efficient movement of 
deliveries through the daily delivery process. 
 


DLA Troop Support Response:  This is not a current requirement.  However, the 
successful contractor will be required to comply with all food safety and installation 
security requirements necessary to ensure successful contract performance.  
Military installations requiring this may provide training, guidance, and onsite 
management, however, such training is not guaranteed.  


  


Question 11. “(2) The S&S delivery schedule can be fully covered with early deliveries due to 
unit pack shipping” Please explain what the underlined section means. 
 


DLA Troop Support Response:  Unit Pack Shipping is an example of an alternate 
way a supplier might meet the increased demand of a S&S delivery schedule.   
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Question 12.  “Electronic CAP, or eCAP” means an electronic version of the CAP that the 
offeror can complete online. The web address and instructions for completing the eCAP are 
provided in the solicitation.”  Where in the solicitation are the web address and instructions? 
 


DLA Troop Support Response:  Electronic Cap, or Ecap, removed from the 
Statement of Work (See Section II above). 


  


Question 13.  ATTACHMENT 3 – FPCON and ATTACHMENT 4 – JOINT SUBSISTENCE 
POLICY BOARD (JSPB) DOD MENU STANDARDS. Clerical error. Att 3 in DIBBS is the 
DOD Menu Standards and Att 4 in DIBBS is FPCON. 
 
DLA Troop Support Response: See revision # 2 in Section II above.   
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